
TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 1 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 2 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 3 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 4 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 5 of 87



A Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation - Summer 2024 | Page 1 of 5 

A Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of  
Water Conservation through Teacher Professional Development 

Summer 2024  

 

The University of Houston-Victoria (UHV) proposes to extend and expand the cooperative effort with the 
Victoria County Groundwater Conservation District (VCGCD) to promote water conservation through a 
project to deliver professional development to teachers of middle school science classes and teachers of 
high school aquatic science and environmental systems classes. This proposal expands the professional 
development activities by 1) conducting a workshop at the Wetland Education Center located at the 
INVISTA Victoria Plant Wetland in Victoria County and 2) including a presentation by UHV staff on the 
application of Artificial Intelligence/Machine Learning to water resource management. 

Tim Andruss, VCGCD General Manager, will facilitate workshops with the assistance of John Snyder, 
VISD Environmental Science Specialist and UHV Professors Dmitri Sobolev and Teresa LeSage-Clements 
to deliver the professional development. The workshops will focus on 1) increasing awareness, knowledge, 
and technical skills related to the hydrologic cycle, water resources, risks to water resources including over-
production and pollution, and 2) expanding knowledge and skills that align with the related Texas Essential 
Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) for the purposes of promoting water conservation. 

The facilitator of the project will seek participation in the professional development from teachers of middle 
school science classes and teachers of high school aquatic science and environmental systems classes. These 
teachers are responsible for providing instruction to students directly related to water resources as outlined 
in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) and would benefit from learning about the 
characteristics, properties, and processes of local aquifers and watershed.  This knowledge base will assist 
the teachers in being better prepared to adequately present and assess student knowledge of the related 
knowledge and skill elements. Through the activities and exercises of the project, participants will learn 
about the characteristics, properties, and processes of the Gulf Coast Aquifer, the Guadalupe River 
Watershed, potential risks to water resources, and water conservation. 

The facilitator of the project will recruit participants from schools serving students that reside within the 
boundaries of cooperating groundwater conservation districts and limit participation to ten teachers. In 
addition to professional development, participants will receive 1) 14 hours of continuing education credit 
awarded by the UHV and the Texas Education Agency and 2) receive a $500.00 stipend upon completion 
of the workshops and associated activities. Participants will complete a pre-workshop survey and post-
workshop survey to assist in assessing the benefits of the project and improve future efforts to promote 
water conservation. 

The facilitator and assisting professionals will conduct the professional development workshops during 
June 2024 between the hours of 9:00AM to 4:00PM at the following locations: the Wetland Education 
Center located at the INVISTA Victoria Plant Wetland in Victoria County, the Riverside Park in the City 
of Victoria, the Clements Ranch in Victoria County, and UHV Campus in the City of Victoria. 

The facilitator and assisting professionals will develop and submit a summary report of the professional 
development project to the VCGCD and cooperating entites, within 90 days of the conclusion of the 
workshops.  The report will include a summary of the participants, the activities and exercises completed, 
the pre-workshop and post-workshop surveys, and an assessment of the surveys. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 6 of 87



A Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation - Summer 2024 | Page 2 of 5 

The VCGCD will facilitate the project by providing staff to coordinate the project, facilitate the workshops, 
equipment, and supplies. The VCGCD will provide water test kits, aquifer kits, and 3-dimensional models 
of an aquifer and a river watershed for use during the workshops.  

The UHV will support the project by providing staff to support the workshops, access to facilities, 
equipment, and supplies. The VCGCD will reimburse the UHV for transportation costs and wages of 
student research lab assistants.  

The VISD will support the project by providing staff to support the workshops, access to facilities, 
equipment, and supplies.  

The UHV will incur the expenses related to providing transportation and wages for student research lab 
assistants through the administration of the project. The VCGCD will reimburse the UHV for these 
expenses. 

The following schedule identifies the expenses to be incurred by the VCGCD. 

Description 
Unit 
Costs 

Units Total Costs 

Stipends – Participants  $500.00 10 $5,000.00 

Equipment - Sand & Gravel Simulator with Rainmaker by 
Creative Labworks, Inc. 

$1,800.00 2 $3,600.00 

Equipment - Stormwater Floodplain Simulation System by 
Ward’s Science 

$1,800.00 2 $3,600.00 

Supplies - Well Drillers Master Water Test Kits by Sensafe  $250.00 2 $ 500.00 

Supplies - Awesome Aquifer Kit by Groundwater Foundation  $50.00 12 $ 600.00 

Supplies - Meals  $20.00 40 $ 800.00 

UHV Reimbursement - Transportation for Daily Shuttle Services  $1,000.00 2 $2,000.00 

UHV Reimbursement - Wages of UHV Student Research Lab 
Assistants 

$15.00 96 $1,440.00 

Total $17,540.00 

 

The proposal does not assign a cost to the valuable contributions of time to be made by Teresa 
LeSage-Clements of UHV, Dmitri Sobolev of UHV, John Snyder of VISD, Tim Andruss of VCGCD, 
or the administrative staff members of the cooperating entities. Furthermore, the proposal does not 
assign a cost to the valuable contributions made by the UHV, the City of Victoria, the VISD, the 
INVISTA Victoria Plant Wetland, or the Clements Ranch for providing access to facilities to be used 
during the workshops.   

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 7 of 87



A Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation - Summer 2024 | Page 3 of 5 

Appendix A: Workshop Descriptions 

Workshop 1 - The activities and exercises of this workshop will focus on the processes and mechanics of 
the hydrologic cycle and the impact on water resources.  Participants will receive a presentation that 
explains and demonstrates the water cycle using physical, 3-dimensional models of an aquifer and a river 
watershed.  Participates will complete an exercise using the models of an aquifer and a river watershed to 
simulate hydrologic processes such as precipitation, infiltration, runoff, and water storage. 

 Activity 1.1: Hydrologic Cycle and Water Resources (Location: Wetland Education Center) 
o Exercise 1.1 – Hydrologic Cycle using Physical Models of Watersheds and Aquifers 

 Simulation of Precipitation 
 Simulation of Storm Water Runoff and River Flow 
 Simulation of Infiltration and Aquifer Recharge 
 Simulation of Surface Water and Groundwater Interactions 

o Exercise 1.2 – Assemble and Use a Basic Aquifer Model 

Participants will travel to three water resource sites to develop a first-hand appreciation for water resources 
and the settings in which those resources exist and the context in which each is accessed and used.  
Participants will collect water samples at each site to facilitate the activities and exercises to be completed 
during Session 2. 

 Activity 1.3: Lake/Wetlands Site Visit (Location: Wetland Education Center or Clements Ranch) 
o Exercise 1.3 – Lake/Wetlands Water Sample Collection 

 Observation of Hydrologic Processes 
 Collection of Surface Water Sample using Field Protocols 

 Activity 1.4: River Site Visit (Location: Riverside Park) 
o Exercise 1.4 – River Water Sample Collection 

 Observation of Hydrologic Processes 
 Collection of Surface Water Sample using Field Protocols 

 Activity 1.5: Water Well Site Visit (Location: Clements Ranch) 
o Exercise 1.5 – Water Well Groundwater Sample Collection 

 Observation of Hydrologic Processes 
 Collection of Groundwater Sample using Field Protocols 

Workshop 2 - The activities and exercises of this workshop will focus on exploring the potential risks to 
and the impacts on water resources and approaches to mitigating those risks and conserving water resources.  
Participants will receive presentations and demonstrations that explain how the development and use of 
water resources and pollution could negatively impact the quality and character of those resources.  Topics 
of discussion will include aquifer depletion, subsidence, saltwater intrusion, pollution migration and aquatic 
habitat impacts, and water conservation.  Participants will complete exercises using the models of an aquifer 
and a river watershed to simulate aquifer depletion, types of pollution and related impacts, and groundwater 
conservation and preservation such as aquifer storage and recovery, brackish groundwater development, 
and conjunctive use of groundwater and surface water. 

 Activity 2.1: Risks to Water Resources 
o Exercise 2.1 – Aquifer Depletion and Pollutant Migration in Aquifers and Watersheds 

 Simulation of Drawdown and Aquifer Depletion 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 8 of 87



A Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation - Summer 2024 | Page 4 of 5 

 Simulation of Saltwater Intrusion 
 Simulation of Pollution Migration across a Watershed 
 Simulation of Pollution Migration in an Aquifer 

o Exercise 2.2 – Water Sample Analysis and Comparison 
 Measurement of Basis Water Quality Characteristics 
 Measurement of Select Analytes 
 Comparison of Lake Water, River Water, and Groundwater 

 Activity 2.2: Water Resource Conservation Approaches and Technology 
o Exercise 2.3 – Groundwater Conservation and Preservation 

 Simulation of Aquifer Storage and Recovery 
 Simulation of Brackish Groundwater Development 

o Exercise 2.4 – Technology and Science in Water Conservation  
 Simulations of Groundwater using Artificial Intelligence/Machine Learning 

(AI/ML)  

  

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 9 of 87



A Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation - Summer 2024 | Page 5 of 5 

Appendix B: TEKS Matrix 

The following chart illustrates the alignment of relevant TEKS, by school grade and class, to the activities 
and exercises of each workshop. 

TEKS  Activity 1.1 Activity 2.1 Activity 1.2 Activity 1.3 Activity 1.4 Activity 2.2 

Science, Grade 6 

112.18(b)(1)(B)  X X X X X X 

112.18(b)(3)(B)  X X       X 

112.18(b)(3)(C)  X X       X 

              

Science, Grade 7 

112.19(b)(1)(B)  X X X X X   

112.19(b)(8)(C)    X       X 

              

Science, Grade 8 

112.20(b)(1)(B)  X X X X X   

112.20(b)(3)(B)  X X         

112.20(b)(3)(C)  X X         

              

High School Aquatic Science 

112.32(c)(1)(B)  X X X X X   

112.32(c)(4)(A)  X X X X X   

112.32(c)(4)(C)      X X X   

112.32(c)(5)(B)      X X X X 

112.32(c)(7)(A)  X X       X 

112.32(c)(12)(A)  X X       X 

112.32(c)(12)(E)            X 

              

High School Environmental Systems 

112.37(c)(1)(B)  X X X X X   

112.37(c)(4)(C)  X X X X X   

112.37(c)(5)(B)  X X X X X X 

112.37(c)(5)(C)  X X X X X   

112.37(c)(5)(D) X X X X X   

112.37(c)(5)(E)  X X X X X   

112.37(c)(9)(A)    X X X X   

112.37(c)(9)(B)    X X X X X 

112.37(c)(9)(C)    X X X X X 

 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 10 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 1 of 23 

 
The meeting of the Texana Groundwater Conservation District Board of Directors 
convened at 411 N. Wells, Edna, Texas 77957 on Thursday, January 18, 2024, at 6:00 
PM. 
 
The following representatives of Texana Groundwater Conservation District attended the 
meeting: 

Precinct 1: Kenneth Koop Absent 
Precinct 2: Michael Skalicky Present 
Precinct 3: Clifford Born Present 
Precinct 4: Robert Gendke Jr.  Present 
At Large: Jim Revel Present 
At Large: Johnny Dugger Absent 
At Large: Fredrick Woodland  Absent 
General Manager: Tim Andruss Present 
Legal Counsel: Jim Allison of Allison, Bass & Magee, LLP Present 

 
Agenda Item 1:  Call the meeting to order and welcome guests. 
 

Meeting Discussion:  Mr. Skalicky called the meeting to order at approximately 
6:00 PM. 
 
Board Action:  None. 

 
Agenda Item 2:  Receive public comments. 
 

Meeting Discussion:  Mr. Skalicky offered to accept public comment from 
attendees. 
 
No comments were made at this time. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 11: Consideration of and possible account on matters related to 
district director vacancies. 
 
 11.0 – Vacancy in Office of Director 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on March 30, 2023, Mr. Dugger 
submitted a letter of resignation from board of directors of the Texana Groundwater 
Conservation District. 

 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 11 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 2 of 23 

On August 20, 2023, Mr. Koop and Mr. Woodland submitted a letter of resignation 
from board of directors of the Texana Groundwater Conservation District. 

 
The district has been contacted by several individuals regarding the vacancies in 
the office of director. In each case, the individual was encouraged to attend the 
meeting for the purpose of expressing their interest directly to the board members. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Gendke moved to appoint Mr. Boone as director, Precinct 1, 
Mr. Marr as director, Precinct 4, and Mr. Tupa as director, At Large. Mr. Revel 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Mr. Skalicky moved to appoint the following: 

• President – Mr. Skalicky 
• Vice President – Mr. Tupa 
• Secretary – Mr. Revel 
• Treasurer – Mr. Marr 

 
Mr. Born seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Agenda Item 3:  Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater management including the efforts and activities of the District 
regarding permitting, complaints, investigations, violations, and enforcement 
cases associated with permitting. 
 

3.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Management 
 
Meeting Discussion:  Mr. Andruss explained as of January 15, 2024, staff had 
received 4 well registration applications (ARWs) since October 1, 2023. 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had received 7 Notices of Intent to Drill a Well 
(NIDWs) since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had received 0 production permit renewal requests 
(ARPs) since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of   January 15, 2024, staff had 2 permit renewal request cases pending. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had initiated 3 permitting request cases (PRCs) since 
October 1, 2023. 
 
As of   January 15, 2024, staff had 18 permitting request cases pending. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had 152 active production permits with a combined 
amount of authorized groundwater production per year of 164,732 acre-feet. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 12 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 3 of 23 

 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had processed 0 groundwater production reports 
since October 1, 2023. 
    
As of January 15, 2024, staff had initiated 2 investigations related to groundwater 
management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had 2 active investigations related to groundwater 
management (i.e., permitting). 
 
As of January 15, 2024, the Board had initiated 0 enforcement case violations 
related to groundwater management (i.e., permitting) since October 1, 2023. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had 4 unresolved enforcement cases related to 
groundwater management (i.e., permitting). 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
3.1 – Permit Hearing for PRC-20230321-01 – Bowers and Saha LLC 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on March 21, 2023, Mr. Kubecka 
submitted an application to the district seeking to amend permit AP-201203-14 on 
behalf of Bowers and Saha Aquaculture LLC.  The application has been assigned 
the following identification number: AAPC-20230321-01. The application is being 
processed under permitting request case PRC-20230321-01. 
 
Although the application is administratively complete (i.e., contains adequate 
information to evaluate the request relative to the rules of the district), staff 
determined that the request is logically inconsistent and therefore contested the 
request.  The request, as specified in application AAPC-20230321-01, seeks to 
alter permit AP-20121203-14 by eliminating "weekly groundwater testing 
requirements" and “curtailment requirements”. However, the permit does not 
contain 1) "weekly groundwater testing requirements", or 2) "curtailment 
requirements". 
    
On March 24, 2023, staff notified Mr. Kubecka of the identified issues with the 
application and the District's intent to contest the application as submitted.  The 
notice of intent to contest the application was sent to Bowers and Saha 
Aquaculture LLC by certified mail.   
 
On March 29, 2023, Mr. Kubecka submitted a revised application. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 13 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 4 of 23 

On March 30, 2023, the general manager reviewed the application submitted on 
March 29, 2023, and issued a notice of intent to contest the application. 
 
On April 20, 2023, the Board passed a motion to: 

1. designate the permitting request case contested; 
2. authorize the general manager to engage and pay for services rendered 
by a qualified technical consultant for the review of application and 
supporting documentation for the purposes of expressing an opinion 
regarding the validity of the technical statements within the application and 
degree to which the "DiSorbo Report" and monitoring data supports 
technical claims by Bower and Saha; and 
3. schedule a meeting for the purpose of receiving a report from the 
technical consultant and continue the contested case proceedings. 

 
On May 18, 2023, Dr. Uddameri agreed to review the information provided in the 
amendment request (AAPC-20230329-01) and to provide a report regarding his 
review at the meeting.  The District requested Dr. Uddameri prepare a 
memorandum/report documenting 1) his review the request to amend the waiver 
(i.e., AAPC-20230329-01), 2) his assessment of relevant reports and data 
gathered by the District, and 3) his expert opinion whether: 

1. the reports titled Associated Permitting Applications to the report 
Assessment of Proposed Groundwater Production at Ekstrom Aquaculture 
LLC Expansion Project authored by Venkatesh Uddameri, Ph.D., P.E., and 
Assessment of Proposed Groundwater Production at Ekstrom Aquaculture 
LLC Expansion Project - Additional Simulations and Water Quality Analysis 
authored by Venkatesh Uddameri, Ph.D., P.E. include or represent 
scientifically credible evidence to support the applicant’s justification for 
finding good cause to approve the amendment request; 
2. the information provided within the AAPC includes or represents 
scientifically credible evidence to support the applicant’s justification for 
finding good cause to approve the amendment request; 
3. the monitoring data and pumping data submitted by the fish farm includes 
or represents scientifically credible evidence to support the applicant’s 
justification for finding good cause to approve the amendment request; 
4. the underlying premise of the applicant that the upper brackish zone is 
sufficiently isolated from the lower brackish zone to justify the authorization 
to transfer historic groundwater production (up to 5,884 AFY or 9,210 GPM) 
from the lower fresh zone to the upper brackish zone without performance 
criteria or performance responses associated with the lower freshwater 
zone; 
5. the requested amendment of the waiver (as represented in the redlined, 
draft waiver attached to the AAPC) will or is likely to produce data that 
demonstrates, over the long term (i.e., over the next 30 years) in the vicinity 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 14 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 5 of 23 

of the fish farm, water levels in the upper brackish zone have not declined 
by more than 20’ as compared to the initial conditions in the upper brackish 
zone; and 
6. any recommendations regarding revisions to the requested amendment 
(as represented in the redlined, draft waiver attached to the AAPC) that 
would be appropriate if you determine that scientifically credible evidence 
exists to support the premise that the upper brackish zone is sufficiently 
isolated from the lower brackish zone to justify the authorization to transfer 
historic groundwater production from the lower fresh zone to the upper 
brackish zone without performance criteria or performance responses 
associated with the lower freshwater zone. 

 
On July 17, 2023, Dr. Uddameri submitted a draft report with responses to items 
2, 3, 4, 5, 6. 
 
On July 17, 2023, staff submitted clarification questions to Dr. Uddameri regarding 
the draft report. 
 
On July 20, 2023, Dr. Uddameri did not attend the meeting of the board to present 
his findings. 
 
On July 20, 2023, the Board passed a motion to extend the forbearance previously 
granted to Bowers and Saha LLC until the report was received from Dr. Uddameri. 
 
On August 9, 2023, Dr. Uddameri confirmed that he would attend the meeting 
scheduled for August 17, 2023, to deliver his report.  The meeting was not 
convened due to a lack of a quorum of directors. 
 
On August 15, 2023, Mr. Kubecka of Bowers and Saha Aquaculture submitted a 
letter requesting the forbearance previously extended to the fish farm be continued 
until it has had an opportunity to analyze any information provided by Dr. Uddameri 
regarding his review of the amendment request. 
 
On August 30, 2023, Dr. Uddameri submitted his response to the clarification 
questions. 
 
On September 1, 2023, staff provided updated information regarding monthly 
performance and production at the fish farm to Dr. Uddameri for review. 
 
On September 5, 2023, staff provided the following pumping and conductivity 
information for the fish farm to visually identify a relationship between the two in 
which a relationship between pumping and conductivity at the East Aquifer 
Monitoring Site was not visually observed. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 15 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 6 of 23 

 
On January 12, 2024, Mr. Kubecka of Bowers and Saha Aquaculture provided the 
following advance notice of the fish farms intention to “begin pumping groundwater 
from its wells as part of the fish protection measures during the freeze scheduled 
for Sunday thru Wednesday. The plan is to start water this afternoon or tomorrow 
morning so that the fish can find the protection zones we have set up before the 
freezing temperatures arrive." 

 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to accept the report from Dr. Uddameri. Mr. Born 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Skalicky moved to continue the hearing and extend the forbearance. Mr. Revel 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Revel moved to have the General Manager of the District to coordinate a 
meeting with interested parties. Mr. Skalicky seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Marr abstained from all motions regarding this matter.  
 
3.2 – Permit Hearing for PRC-20230620-02 – City of Edna 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained Mr. Brad Ryan for The City of Edna 
seeks, under permitting request case PRC-20230620-02, a historic use production 
permit authorizing production of groundwater for municipal uses at rates not to 
exceed 2,150 gallons per minute or 843.78 acre-feet per year from grandfathered 
well  GW-00573, the subject well is be located on a 2.07-acre tract of land near the 
intersection of South Colorado Street and West Live Oak Street and well GW-
00574 the subject well is be located on a 3.35-acre tract of land near the 
intersection of East Cedar Street and North Kleas Street in Jackson County, 
Texas. 
 
The applications and supplemental information associated with this permitting 
request case are considered administratively complete and contain sufficient 
information to evaluate the request relative to the Rules of the District.  Provided 
the resulting permit is properly conditioned, the operation of the existing well 
system would satisfy the requirements as established within the Rules of the 
District without a waiver or variance. 
 
The application includes an affidavit, executed by Mr. Brad Ryan, regarding the 
evidence of historic use submitted in the application that states 1. I am 18 years of 
age or older and competent to submit this affidavit. 2. To the best of my knowledge 
and belief, the information contained in the attached application to validate the 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 16 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 7 of 23 

historic use of a well system is true and correct. 3. All available information 
concerning groundwater production during the validation period has been provided 
to the Texana Groundwater Conservation District." 
 
The application includes supplemental documentation containing the TWDB Water 
Use Survey (Survey Number: 0254200) for the subject well system for calendar 
year 2009.  The survey indicates the subject well system produced 274,947,000 
gallons in the year 2009 (843.78 acre-feet). 
 
On January 5, 2024, the public notice related to the consideration of the permit 
case was completed. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, the District had not received notice of intent to contest the 
permitting request.   
 
Board Action: Mr. Skalicky moved to 1) cancel the permit hearing and proceed 
with the permitting case as an uncontested matter; and 
2) authorize the general manager to issue a historic use permit to the City of Edna 
under application AVWS-20230609-02 for well GW-00573 and GW-00574 
authorizing the production of 843.78 acre-feet of groundwater per year for 
municipal uses. Mr. Revel seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
3.3 – Permit Hearing for PRC-20231005-01 – City of La Ward 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained Mr. William Koch for the City of La 
Ward seeks, under permitting request case PRC-20231005-01, a historic-use 
production permit protecting the historic production of groundwater from a 
grandfathered well field comprised of grandfathered well GW-00403 and 
grandfathered well GW-00404 for public water system uses in the amount of 37.81 
acre-feet per year.  The subject well field is located on a 0.17-acre tract of land 
near the intersection of State Hwy 172 and La Ward Street in Jackson County, 
Texas. 
 
The applications and supplemental information associated with this permitting 
request case are considered administratively complete and contain sufficient 
information to evaluate the request relative to the Rules of the District.  Provided 
the resulting permit is properly conditioned, the operation of the existing well Field 
would satisfy the requirements as established within the Rules of the District 
without a waiver or variance. 
 
The application includes an affidavit, executed by Mr. William Koch, regarding the 
evidence of historic use submitted in the application that states 1. I am 18 years of 
age or older and competent to submit this affidavit. 2. To the best of my knowledge 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 17 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 8 of 23 

and belief, the information contained in the attached application to validate the 
historic use of a well field is true and correct. 3. All available information concerning 
groundwater production during the validation period has been provided to the 
Texana Groundwater Conservation District." 
 
The application includes supplemental documentation containing the TWDB Water 
Use Survey (Survey Number: 0487500) for the subject well Field for calendar year 
2009.  The survey indicates the subject well system produced 12,320,440 gallons 
in the year 2009 (37.81 acre-feet). 
 
On January 5, 2024, the public notice related to the consideration of the permit 
case was completed. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, the District had not received notice of intent to contest the 
permitting request. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Skalicky moved to 1) cancel the permit hearing and proceed 
with the permitting case as an uncontested matter; and 2) authorize the general 
manager to issue a historic use permit to the City of La Ward under application 
AVWF-20230927-01 for well GW-00403 and GW-00404 authorizing the production 
of 37.81 acre-feet of groundwater per year for public water system uses. Mr. Revel 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
3.4 – Investigation related to Failure to Obtain Production Permits 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on October 12, 2022, staff initiated 
an investigation to gather information regarding active utilities within Jackson 
County that obtain water from groundwater-based public water systems that do not 
have valid groundwater production permits issued by the District. 
 
The relevant provisions of the rules of the district associated with the investigations 
are: 

Item 2 of RULE 4.9: PRODUCTION RELATED VIOLATIONS of the Rules 
of the District states "[a] person violates these rules by producing any 
amount of groundwater for non-exempt uses from a well, well field, or well 
system without a valid production permit issued by the Board." 

 
As of October 12, 2023, staff had an open investigation related to groundwater 
management associated with 3 entities that had not submitted administratively 
complete permitting applications.  The entities are: 

1. City of Ganado; 
2. Jackson County WCID 1 (Lolita); 
3. Tri County Point Water Systems; 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 18 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 9 of 23 

 
If the boards find that violations have occurred in the instances identified for 
Potential Failure to Obtain Production Permits and instruct staff to proceed with 
enforcement efforts, staff will: 

a) mail 1st notice of violation and any approved settlement offer to the 
landowner associated with the appraisal district tax parcel on which the 
subject well(s) is located by CMRRR and to the well owner by regular mail 
by November 1, 2023; 
b) mail the 2nd notice of violation and any approved settlement offer to 
the landowner associated with the appraisal district tax parcel on which the 
subject well(s) is located by CMRRR and to the well owner by regular mail 
by December 1, 2023,  
c) mail the notice of need to file suit and any approved settlement offer 
to the landowner associated with the appraisal district tax parcel on which 
the subject well(s) is located by CMRRR and to the well owner by regular 
mail by January 1, 2024,  
d) publish an enforcement hearing notice for any unresolved violations 
for the January 18, 2024, board meeting by January 3, 2024, and  
e) present any unresolved violations to the board at the January 18, 
2024 meeting with a recommendation that board: 1) confirm the findings of 
violation and penalties and 2) referred to the violations to legal counsel for 
filing suit before the meeting scheduled for January 18, 2024. 

 
On October 12, 2023, staff of the District reviewed the TWDB website 
https://www3.twdb.texas.gov/apps/WaterServiceBoundaries and obtained the 
most recent water use survey submitted in CY2021 which evinces that associated 
entity is violating the rules of the district by producing groundwater for non-exempt-
use purposes without the necessary production permit. 
 
Board Action: No Action. 
 
3.5 – Enforcement Hearing re ECV-20230421-01 – Candido Saenz – Failure to 
Report Groundwater Production CY2022 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, the board 
considered violation ECV-20230421-01. 
 
On July 20, 2023, the Board passed a motion approving the enforcement order. 
 
On July 20, 2023, Mrs. Saenz provided the following response to the district 
regarding the notice of need to file suit Letter for violation ECV-20230424-01. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 19 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 10 of 23 

On July 21, 2023, Mrs. Saenz provided the following response to the district 
regarding the notice of need to file suit letter for violation ECV-20230421-01. 
 
On August 2, 2023, the District mailed letter to Mr. Candido Saenz informing him 
of the receipt of the of the groundwater production reports for CY2022, CY2023 
and the application to register the well as an exempt use well and to cease the 
operation of the well for non-exempt uses. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to rescind the enforcement order related to ECV-
20230421-01 adopted on July 20, 2023. Mr. Gendke seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
3.6 – Enforcement Hearing re ECV-20230421-02 – The Ranches at Mustang 
Creek – Failure to Report Groundwater Production CY2022 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, the Board 
considered violation ECV-20230421-02.   
 
On July 19, 2023, Mr. Hammond provided the following response to the district 
regarding the notice of need to file suit Letter for violation ECV-20230421-02. 
 
On July 20, 2023, the board convened the enforcement hearing for the violation 
and passed a motion to recess the hearing until the next meeting of the board to 
provide an opportunity for staff to review the response to the district regarding the 
notice of need to file suit Letter for violation ECV-20230421-02. 
 
Based on a review of the response provided by Mr. Hammond on July 19, 2023, it 
appears that Mr. Hammond satisfied the requirements established for settling the 
violation but failed to due so by the deadline of June 30, 2023. 
 

 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to designate violation ECV-20230421-02 
resolved. Mr. Gendke seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
3.7 – Enforcement Hearing re ECV-20230421-07 – Alice M. Combs – Failure 
to Report Groundwater Production CY2022 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, the Board 
considered violation ECV-20230421-07. 
 
On July 20, 2023, the Board passed a motion approving the enforcement order. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 20 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 11 of 23 

On July 31, 2023, staff of the District met with Mr. Stephen Rogers at the VCGCD 
office.  Mr. Rogers stated that Alice M. Combs was his grandmother and that she 
has been in the hospital for some time, and he would like to get this matter resolved 
for her. While reviewing the groundwater production reports with Mr. Rogers, it 
appeared that the positioning of one or more wells owned by Ms. Combs were 
incorrect.  Staff agreed to produce a packet of information regarding the permits, 
and well locations for Mr. Rogers review.  Mr. Rogers agreed to reconcile the 
positions identified for the wells registered to Ms. Combs and provide corrected 
locations for mispositioned wells.  Mr. Rogers agreed to submit the required 
groundwater production reports for CY2022 for the wells owned by Ms. Combs. as 
soon as possible.  The staff of the District provided the following information 
regarding enforcement order NO. ECV-20230421-07 to Mr. Stephen Rogers 
during the meeting. 
 
On August 1, 2023, staff produced a packet of applications, permits, previous 
GPR's, and vicinity maps related to the wells owned by Mr. Stephen Rogers, Mrs. 
Elizabeth C. Rogers, and Mrs. Alice Combs.  The packet was transmitted to Mr. 
Rogers via email on August 1, 2023. 
 
On August 7, 2023, Mr. Stephen Rogers hand delivered groundwater production 
reports for CY2022 for each of the wells owned by Ms. Combs and a letter 
requesting leniency for Alice M. Combs regarding the violations ECV-20230421-
07 and ECV-20230421-08. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to rescind the enforcement order related to ECV-
20230421-07 adopted on July 20, 2023. Mr. Gendke seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
3.8 – Enforcement Hearing re ECV-20230421-08 – Alice M. Combs – Failure 
to Report Groundwater Production CY2022 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, the Board 
considered violation ECV-20230421-08. 
 
On July 20, 2023, the Board passed a motion approving the enforcement order. 
 
On July 31, 2023, staff of the District met with Mr. Stephen Rogers at the VCGCD 
office.  Mr. Rogers stated that Alice M. Combs was his grandmother and that she 
has been in the hospital for some time, and he would like to get this matter resolved 
for her. While reviewing the groundwater production reports with Mr. Rogers, it 
appeared that the positioning of one or more wells owned by Ms. Combs were 
incorrect.  Staff agreed to produce a packet of information regarding the permits, 
and well locations for Mr. Rogers review.  Mr. Rogers agreed to reconcile the 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 21 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 12 of 23 

positions identified for the wells registered to Ms. Combs and provide corrected 
locations for mispositioned wells.  Mr. Rogers agreed to submit the required 
groundwater production reports for CY2022 for the wells owned by Ms. Combs. as 
soon as possible.  The staff of the District provided the following information 
regarding enforcement order NO. ECV-20230421-07 to Mr. Stephen Rogers 
during the meeting. 
 
On August 1, 2023, staff produced a packet of applications, permits, previous 
GPR's, and vicinity maps related to the wells owned by Mr. Stephen Rogers, Mrs. 
Elizabeth C. Rogers, and Mrs. Alice Combs.  The packet was transmitted to Mr. 
Rogers via email on August 1, 2023. 
 
On August 7, 2023, Mr. Stephen Rogers hand delivered groundwater production 
reports for CY2022 for each of the wells owned by Ms. Combs and a letter 
requesting leniency for Alice M. Combs regarding the violations ECV-20230421-
07 and ECV-20230421-08. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to rescind the enforcement order related to ECV-
20230421-08 adopted on July 20, 2023. Mr. Gendke seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
3.9 – Investigation related to Water Well Drilling by an Unlicensed Person 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, Mr. Skalicky stated 
that about four months ago he noticed a new well drilled on Chris Hajovsky’s land 
behind his barn and it is a 6” well for irrigation.  He went by the TGCD office and 
asked Candace if we had any knowledge of that well and staff of the district couldn’t 
find anything.  Mr. Skalicky stated that he was harvesting and had to drive by 
another grandfathered irrigation well on Chris Hajovsky’s property and saw that 
Ryan Juranek was in the process of reworking the well by installing 6” pvc pipe 
and submergible pump. 
 
On July 24, 2023, staff of the district opened an investigation into potential 
violations of the rules of the district. 
 
On July 25, 2023, staff of the District contacted Mr. Michael Skalicky, TGCD Board 
Member and Mr. David Giesel by email in regard to potential violation of the rules 
of the district for Water Well Drilling by an Unlicensed Persons in Jackson County. 
 
On July 25, 2023, at 2:30 PM the staff of the District received an email from Mr. 
Skalicky. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 22 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 13 of 23 

On July 26, 2023, staff of the District began to collect information for the potential 
violation of the rules and water well drilling by unlicensed persons at the property 
owned by Christopher and Lauren Hajovsky, parcel ID R27111, 1512 FM 1157, 
Ganado, Texas, 77962. The district reviewed available information from the 
Jackson Central Appraisal District Records for the mailing address of the owned 
by Christopher & Lauren Hajovsky, and discovered that the property was sold on 
May 9, 2018, by seller, Srubar, Partnership to buyer, Christopher & Lauren 
Hajovsky. 
 
Staff of the District reviewed the information available regarding the new well drilled 
at the coordinate 29°01'57.5"N 96°25'28.3"W provided by Mr. Skalicky and could 
not locate the notice of intent to drill a well, well Log, or application to register a 
well for the well located on the property owned by Christopher & Lauren Hajovsky. 
 
Staff of the District reviewed the information available regarding the well that was 
in the process of being reworked in May of 2023, well ID GW-00348, well 
coordinate 29°02'10.9"N 96°25'25.7"W provided by Mr. Skalicky, the subject well 
GW-00348 was permitted for Historic Production on December 15, 2016, Permit 
ID: VPW-201612-01, authorized operator : Glen Srubar, for the authorized purpose 
of use: Irrigation Uses at the authorized maximum rate of production per year: 
1,007.5 Ac-Ft/Yr. 
 
The District has 1 record for groundwater production report for well GW-00348 for 
calendar year 2016 that was received on Feb 1, 2017, and the report indicated that 
the well was dormant. 
 
On January 5, 2021, an application to designate a well as dormant ADWD-
20210105-12 was submitted to the district and processed under permitting request 
cases PRC-20210719-03. 
 
On August 29, 2023, staff of the District mailed a letter by certified and regular mail 
letter to Mr. Christopher Hajovsky regarding the investigation INV-20230724.1050 
of the potential drilling and operation of a water well for non-exempt uses. 
 
On September 15, 2023, Mr. Christopher Hajovsky contacted the District regarding 
INV-20230724.1050 and scheduled a meeting at the VCGCD office on September 
18, 2023. 
 
On September 18, 2023, Mr. Hajovsky met with staff of the District and submitted 
the following application to amend a permit or certificate to show current ownership 
of well GW-00348. Tim Andruss, General Manager explained to several options 
for permitting of the well and he would send an email to Mr. Hajovsky. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 23 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 14 of 23 

On September 19, 2023, Tim Andruss, General Manager sent an email to Mr. 
Hajovsky. 
 
On October 9, 2023, Mr. Hajovsky contacted the District to schedule a meeting for 
October 10, 2023, at 10:30 PM to discuss the permitting and waivers. 
 
On October 10, 2023, Mr. Hajovsky submitted a waiver request and unsigned well 
log. 
 
On October 10, 2023, Mr. Hajovsky met with staff of the District and submitted an 
application to register a well and the signed well log. 
 
The Well ID assigned to the well:  NW-00751 
 
On October 12, 2023, Mr. Hajovsky submitted an application to amend a permit or 
certificate AAPC-20231012-01 with a companion waiver request. 
 
Based on the information provided by Mr. Hajovsky, it appears he may have 
violated the rules of the district by:  

1. not satisfying the well spacing requirements for the non-grandfathered 
wells completed on March 4, 2023, as required under Rule 5.1 by locating 
well NW-00751, which has a stated capacity of 1,200 gallons per minute, 
approximately 600 feet from the nearest property line,  
2. failing to provide notice of intent to drill well NW-00751 as required under 
Rule 4.2. 

 
Board Action: Mr. Born moved to: 
 

1) find that Christopher Hajovsky violated RULE 5.1: WELL SPACING 
REQUIREMENTS OF NON-GRANDFATHERED WELLS of the Rules of the 
District related to well NW-00751 unless evidence to the contrary or evidence of 
relevant extenuating circumstances is submitted to the District; 

2) authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case regarding the 
violation;  
3) set a $100.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 9.6: Rule Enforcement of the 

Rules of the District; and 
4) offer to settle the violation if Christopher Hajovsky consents to the following 

conditions: 
a. acknowledges the violation by February 28, 2024;  
b. pays a settlement fee of $0.00 by February 28, 2024; and  
c. agrees to not operate well until permitting is completed; and 
d. submits a waiver from the adjacent landowner or adjacent landowner 

agent by February 28, 2024. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 24 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 15 of 23 

 
 

5) find that Christopher Hajovsky violated RULE 4.2: PERMITTING POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES RELATED TO DRILLING WELLS of the Rules of the District 
related to well NW-00751 unless evidence to the contrary or evidence of relevant 
extenuating circumstances is submitted to the District; 

a. authorize the General Manager to initiate an enforcement case 
regarding the violation;  

b. set a $100.00 penalty for the violation per RULE 9.6: Rule Enforcement 
of the Rules of the District; and  

c. offer to settle the violation if Christopher Hajovsky consents to the 
following conditions:  

i. acknowledges the violation by February 28, 2024;  
ii. pays a settlement fee of $0.00 by February 28, 2024; and  
iii. agrees to not operate well util permitting is completed; and  
iv. submits an administratively complete Notice of Intent to Drill a 

Well form by February 28, 2024. 
 

 
Agenda Item 4: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater protection including complaints, investigations, violations, and 
enforcement cases related to groundwater contamination and waste. 
 
 4.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Protection 
 

Meeting Discussion:  Mr. Andruss explained as of January 15, 2024, staff had 
recorded 30 well inspection forms (WIFs) since October 1, 2022. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had initiated 0 investigations related to Groundwater 
Protection since October 1, 2022. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had 1 active investigation related to Groundwater 
Protection. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, the Board had initiated 0 enforcement cases related to 
Groundwater Protection since October 1, 2022. 
 
As of January 15, 2024, staff had 0 unresolved enforcement case violations related 
to Groundwater Protection. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 25 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 16 of 23 

Agenda Item 5: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater monitoring. 
 
 5.1 – Report regarding Groundwater Monitoring 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained as of January 16, 2024, the U.S. 
Drought Monitor (https://www.drought.gov/states/texas/county/jackson) indicates 
that 100% of Jackson County is experiencing abnormally dry or moderate drought 
conditions. 
 
 As of January 16, 2024, drought condition information related to the district and 
the surrounding region of Texas collected from the Water Data for Texas website 
(https://www.waterdatafortexas.org/drought/ ) indicates that all portions of Jackson 
County are experiencing  drought conditions. 
 
As of January 16, 2024, staff had collected 123 water level measurements since 
October 1, 2022. 
 
As of January 16, 2024, staff had collected 107 water quality field measurements 
since October 1, 2022. 
 
As of January 16, 2024, staff had collected 2 water quality samples since October 
1, 2022. 
 
As of January 16, 2024, staff had received 1 water quality lab reports since October 
1, 2022. 
 
During FY2023, staff have attempted to improve the network of wells used to 
monitor aquifer conditions with the county.  The district has attempted to contact 
owners of wells that had previously cooperated with the district on monitoring to 
regain access to those wells.  In addition, staff have attempted to gain access to 
those wells identified by Dr. Young as preferred additions to the monitoring 
network.  Staff have attempted to make contact via mail (44 letters), email 
messages, and phone calls.  This effort resulted in a response from a single well 
owner. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
5.1 – Groundwater Quality Measurements for Calendar Year 2022 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained staff have collected water level 
measurements from 16 wells during the year 2022.  The chart provided compared 
the water average conductivity by well over time. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 26 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 17 of 23 

 
Board Action: None. 
 
5.2 – Monitoring Near West Ranch 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, the board 
instructed the General Manager to submit an open records request to Jackson 
County WCID 2 for pumping and analytical data.  The public information request 
was submitted on September 5, 2023.  The district has not received a response to 
the request. 
 
On July 20, 2023, the board instructed the General Manager to review water quality 
information gathered from wells outside of West Ranch.  The attached map 
illustrates locations where conductivity measurement, and certain lab 
measurements (i.e., BETX, Hydrocarbons, and Mercury) collected by staff of the 
district since calendar year 2012. 
 
Provided was a chart of water wells from which the district has collected 
conductivity measurements from the past. 
 
On September 15, Mr. Matt Johnson alerted the staff of the district of a potential 
groundwater quality issue near the community of LaSalle in Jackson County.  On 
September 18, 2023, staff collected a water sample from well GW-00575 and had 
the sample processed by Pace Analytical. 
 
On September 29, 2023, the District received the report from Pace Analytical.  The 
specific conductance of the sample was measured as 23,600 umhos/cm.  The total 
dissolved solids of the sample were measured as 15,300 mg/L.  The mercury level 
of the sample was measured as 0.000418 mg/L. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
5.3 – Wellntell Service for Continuous Aquifer Monitoring 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 20, 2023, the board 
instructed the General Manager to inquire about reducing the scope and duration 
of recommended pilot project to evaluate the utility of the Wellntel Service for 
continuous aquifer monitoring.   
 
On October 10, 2023, Wellntel provided a revised quote for the project in response 
to the inquiry. 
 
Board Action: None. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 27 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 18 of 23 

 
5.4 – Report regarding Groundwater Level Analysis 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on December 18, 2023, Dr. Young 
submitted the report on analysis of CY2022 water levels using the geostatistical 
approach for Jackson County, Victoria County, Calhoun County, and Refugio 
County. 

 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 6: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater conservation. 
 

6.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Conservation 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained On September 11, 2023, the staff of 
the district reviewed and updated the webpage on website of the district related to 
promotion of groundwater conservation. 
 
As of September 30, 2023, staff had received and processed an application for 
sponsorship of field trips by 4th and 5th grade students from Jackson County to 
the Wetland Education Center located in the INVISTA Victoria Plant Wetland for 
the purposes of promoting water conservation during FY2023.  On June 21, 2023, 
staff awarded a sponsorship to Dr. Jared Duncum, Assistant Superintendent of 
Curriculum and Instruction, Palacios ISD for $700.00 in connection with ARS-
20230608-01. 
 
With the adoption of the budget for FY2024, staff published a notice on the website 
of the district to inform entities wishing to seek sponsorship from the district of a 
project intended to promote water conservation, especially through rainwater 
harvesting or brush control within Refugio County, could submit a application for 
sponsorship. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 7: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater resource planning including Groundwater Management Area 15 Joint 
Planning and regional water planning. 
 
 7.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Resource Planning 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained representatives of the district did not 
participate in the meeting of the Lavaca Regional Planning Group (Region P) held 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 28 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 19 of 23 

on July 24, 2023. Representatives of the district participated in the meeting of the 
Lavaca Regional Planning Group (Region P) held on October 23, 2023. 
 
Representatives of the district participated in the meeting of the representatives of 
Groundwater Management Area 15 on July 13, 2023, October 12, 2023, and 
January 11, 2024, to continue joint planning efforts.  The next meeting of the 
representatives of Groundwater Management Area 15 is scheduled for April 
11,2024.   
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 8: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
groundwater policy including the Management Plan of the District and the Rules of 
the District. 
 
 8.0 – Report regarding Groundwater Policy 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on July 17, 2023, the Texas Water 
Development Board designated the management plan for the district, adopted on 
April 20, 2023, administratively complete. 
 
Staff will review the passed legislation of the previous legislative session, 
coordinate with legal counsel to develop proposed rule revisions, and post the 
required rulemaking hearing notice for the meeting scheduled for January 18, 
2023. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 9: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to 
administration and management including the minutes of previous meetings, the 
annual budget of the district, bank accounts, investments, financial reports of the 
district, bills and invoices of the district, management goals and objectives of the 
district, administrative policies, staffing, consultant agreements, interlocal 
cooperation agreements, and support services provided to and from other 
groundwater conservation districts.  
 
 9.0 – Report regarding Administration and Management 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained The state requires local government 
entities to complete cyber training on an annual basis.  The training requirement 
applies to employees and elected officials (e.g., directors of the district).  While a 
number of methods are available to satisfy this requirement, the simplest method 
and least time consuming is the viewing of one of the following YouTube videos. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 29 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 20 of 23 

 
Directors are encouraged to notify staff of their completion of the training for 
reporting purposes.  The district is required to certify to the state the degree to 
which the requirements were satisfied each year. 
 
The next meetings of the Board are scheduled for April 18, 2024, July 18, 2024, 
August 15, 2024 (Budget and Tax Rate Matters), and October 17, 2024, with each 
meeting to convene at 6:00 PM. Regular meetings will be rescheduled as 
necessary and special meeting may be scheduled to address unforeseen issues. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
9.1 – Minutes of the Previous Meetings 

 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the minutes for the previous meeting 
were sent the board members prior to the meeting.   On October 15, 2023, Mr. 
Allison alerted staff to a possible misstatement within the minutes for the meeting 
held on July 20, 2023.  In particular, on page 6 of the minutes, the minutes record 
the following motion regarding item 3.3 – Permit Hearing for PRC-20230928-01 – 
Ranches at Mustang Creek LLC: "Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to close the 
hearing and deny the application. Mr. Skalicky seconded the motion. The motion 
passed with a vote of 4 to 1, with Mr. Gendke being opposed."  Mr. Allison believes 
that the Board determined that the application had insufficient information and 
rejected it as incomplete." 
 
Board Action: Mr. Skalicky moved to accept and approve the meeting minutes for 
July 20, 2023 and August 31, 2023, as drafted. Mr. Revel seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.2 – Financial Reports of the District 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the internal financial reports of the 
District for June, July and August 2023, have been sent to the directors prior to the 
meeting. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.2.1 – Financial Transaction Review 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained that there have been 24 accounts 
payable and 28 accounts receivable transactions since July 15, 2023, as of 
January 14, 2024. 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 30 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 21 of 23 

Board Action: None. 
 
9.3 – Investments of the District. 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the investment reports for June, July 
and August 2023, have been sent to the board prior to the meeting. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.4 – Review of Bank Accounts 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained in response to discussions of the 
August meeting, staff have obtained the “signature cars” for each bank account of 
the district for review and update by the Board. 
 
Board Action: None. 

. 
 
 9.5 – Unpaid Accounts Payable 
 

Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the District has outstanding accounts 
payable invoices that are not considered regular and routine for which the District 
has received the goods and services billed for under the invoices. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to authorize the general manager to pay the 
following items: 

1. ACCTP-20231208-02 - $1,648.57 – JCAD 
2. ACCTP-20240115-01 - $74.12 – Office Systems 
3. ACCTP-20240115-01-02 - $21.00 – Jackson County Clerk 

 
Mr. Skalicky seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.6 – Financial Audit for the Previous Fiscal Year 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained Mr. Goldman of Goldman, Hunt, and 
Notz LLP has submitted an engagement letter related performance of a financial 
audit of the District for FY2023. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Gendke moved to accept the offer of Goldman, Hunt, and Notz 
LLP to perform the financial audit for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023, 
and authorize the firm to begin the audit upon development of the internal financial 
reports for September 30, 2023. Mr. Revel seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 31 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 22 of 23 

 
9.7 – Records Management 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the District presently creates, 
maintains, and stores the records of the district within the Evernote System. The 
records of the district are electronically archived to the Dropbox System after 
processing of the records are complete. 
 
Email messages including associated attachments received by staff that essential 
to the fulfilment of statutory obligations or the documentation of agency functions 
of the District are imported from the iPower Email System into the Evernote System 
as records of on-going record series an ultimately archived to the Dropbox System. 
The District has amassed many emails since its existence and increased to a 
significant cumulative file size. The size of the mailboxes has resulted in a system 
that is difficult to maintain. 
 
Board Action: None. 
 
9.8 – Agreement with JCTAC 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained on May 17, 2023, staff received a 
copy of the agreement with the Jackson county Tax Assessor-Collector for Tax 
Year 203. 
 
Mr. Allison identified an error in the agreement: Paragraph 6, the bond should be 
payable to SMALL TAXING UNIT, not Jackson County Tax Assessor-Collector. 
 
Staff have notified the Jackson County Tax Assessor-Collector of the issues and 
requested a revised agreement. 
 
Board Action: Mr. Revel moved to authorize the president of the district to 
execute the agreement with the Jackson County Tax Assessor-Collector for Tax 
Year 2023 with the Necessary revisions approved. Mr. Born seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
9.9 – Review of Consultants 
 
Meeting Discussion: Mr. Andruss explained the District previously reviewed and 
considered the services provided by consultants. The District has obtained 
services from Jim Allison of Allison, Bass and Magee, Dr. Venkatesh Uddameri as 
well as Steve Young of Intera, Inc. in the past.  The services provided by each 
consultant have been considered acceptable by the District.  The services provided 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 32 of 87



Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
 

Meeting Minutes for January 18, 2024 | Page 23 of 23 

by Dr. Venkatesh Uddameri and Steve Young of Intera, Inc. have been obtained 
through interlocal cooperation agreements with the VCGCD. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 10: Consideration of and possible action on matters related to legal 
counsel report. 
 
 10.0 – Legal Counsel Report 
 

Meeting Discussion: None. 
 
Board Action: None. 

 
Agenda Item 12: Adjourn 
 
 12.0 – Adjourn Meeting 
  
 Meeting Discussion: None. 
 

Board Action: Mr. Born moved to adjourn the meeting after concluding all 
business of the District, at approximately 9:12 PM. Mr. Gendke seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
 
The above and foregoing minutes were read and approved on this the ________ day of 

__________________________, _______. 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ _______________________________ 
District Director    District Director 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 33 of 87



TGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control
Review Reports - ICRR-20231231-01 -
December 2023
TexanaGroundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start: 12/1/23
Reporting Period Stop: 12/31/23

Related Documentation
TGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20240116.1722 CPD - Check
In 20240314.1351 CPD
Bank Statement Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs)Notes:  

TGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20231231-01 - Prosperity 9448  -
RECONCILED

1.

TGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20231231-02 - Prosperity 7512 -
RECONCILED

2.

TGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20231231-03 - CD# 0515 - RECONCILED3.
TGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20231231-04 - CD# 0517 - RECONCILED4.

1.

TGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20231231-01 - Prosperity Bank -
December 2023

1.

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 34 of 87

evernote:///view/60335230/s348/ddef4830-37e1-fe6e-c674-0bd96d3d5cf9/5251c142-2bd2-4a9e-a825-e06ac42b430a/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/1594d232-6bf3-0d79-b3b0-358c59a3f2f9/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/ef5a50e1-a91b-8692-c2d8-b91bc4ad2877/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/a6c05aab-b32e-3e03-0f95-2315c0d8a08e/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/403fc43d-12c6-d3ab-182c-b13678c4fdc5/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/695f2350-0e1f-10be-3cf9-5ac1dae96169/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/


List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs)Notes:  

Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and
balanced?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

Question#3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card
expenditures, or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and
properly documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  
Comments: N/A

Question#6:  Does the market valueof the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance
exceed the total of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#7:  Do the external financial recordscomport with internal financial
records of the District?  Yes
Comments:

PDF of Executed Report:

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 35 of 87



Note Template Link:   TGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-
YYYYMMDD-SQ

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 36 of 87

evernote:///view/212557806/s348/eaf1dd68-19fe-4b65-ba1c-87be2a6bac4e/eaf1dd68-19fe-4b65-ba1c-87be2a6bac4e/b7446aa4-db54-42e0-8da2-b81385279985


File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 
Transactions for 

Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions for 
Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Prosperity 9448 Prosperity 9448 : BS-20231231-01: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-01 Reserve 377,589.85$              58,633.08$         (75,000.00)$       361,222.93$   361,222.93$         -$              

Prosperity 7152 Prosperity 7152 : BS-20231231-02: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-02 Operating 23,655.87$                75,035.05$         (4,852.43)$         93,838.49$     93,838.49$           -$              

CD# 0515 CD# 0515 : BS-20231231-03: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-03 Reserve 254,239.74$              2,123.42$           -$                   256,363.16$   256,363.16$         -$              

CD# 0517 CD# 0517 : BS-20231231-04: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-04 Reserve 254,112.67$              2,059.01$           -$                   256,171.68$   256,171.68$         -$              
Total 909,598.13$              137,850.56$       (79,852.43)$       967,596.26$   967,596.26$         -$              

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 1 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 37 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WDYL9 FNMA #AS4314 FHLB AA+ 164,200.00$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138X6MR3 FNMA CRA #AU6667 FHLB AA+ 116,905.81$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3133KYUZ0 FR #RB5100 FHLB AA+ 125,333.90$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418DZ54 FNMA #MA4363 FHLB AA+ 474,905.28$       

Total 1,131,344.99$    

The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 38 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Budget Program Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
1001 - Administration - Revenue 283,400.00$            62,850.56$                 (220,549.44)$         
1003 - Administration - Technology (20,300.00)$             (633.73)$                     19,666.27$             
1004 - Administration - General (164,100.00)$           (3,971.70)$                  160,128.30$           
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (9,500.00)$               -$                            9,500.00$               
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,000.00)$               -$                            5,000.00$               
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (32,600.00)$             (247.00)$                     32,353.00$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy -$                         -$                            -$                       
6000 - Groundwater Protection (8,000.00)$               -$                            8,000.00$               
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (7,500.00)$               -$                            7,500.00$               
Total 36,400.00$              57,998.13$                 21,598.13$             

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Program Page 3 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 39 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
0120 - Tax Collections 272,300.00$            55,747.65$               (216,552.35)$         
0130 - Interest Income 9,300.00$                6,972.91$                 (2,327.09)$             
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 1,800.00$                -$                          (1,800.00)$             
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                         -$                          -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                         -$                          -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                         130.00$                    130.00$                  
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                         -$                          -$                       
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$             -$                          25,000.00$             
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$               -$                          5,000.00$               
220 - Professional and Technical Services (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (2,500.00)$               (605.72)$                   1,894.28$               
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (7,500.00)$               -$                          7,500.00$               
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant -$                         -$                          -$                       
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (27,500.00)$             -$                          27,500.00$             
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (92,800.00)$             -$                          92,800.00$             
230 - Insurance and Bonds (2,300.00)$               (1,747.34)$                552.66$                  
310 - Supplies - Office (4,000.00)$               (156.36)$                   3,843.64$               
311 - Supplies - Field -$                         (247.00)$                   (247.00)$                
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
325 - Fuel -$                         -$                          -$                       
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$               -$                          1,500.00$               
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions -$                         -$                          -$                       
350 - Lease -$                         -$                          -$                       
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing -$                         -$                          -$                       
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (500.00)$                  -$                          500.00$                  
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (9,500.00)$               -$                          9,500.00$               
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (7,500.00)$               -$                          7,500.00$               
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$               (403.24)$                   596.76$                  
415 - Equipment - Field -$                         -$                          -$                       
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (2,700.00)$               -$                          2,700.00$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                  (21.32)$                     478.68$                  
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$               (129.29)$                   6,870.71$               
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (800.00)$                  (115.12)$                   684.88$                  
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (3,000.00)$               (205.21)$                   2,794.79$               
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (800.00)$                  (98.27)$                     701.73$                  
436 - Technology Services - Internet (500.00)$                  (64.52)$                     435.48$                  
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (5,500.00)$               -$                          5,500.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 4 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 40 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
500 - Public Notices and Publications (6,000.00)$               (659.25)$                   5,340.75$               
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                  (399.79)$                   (199.79)$                
Total 34,800.00$              57,998.13$               23,198.13$             

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 5 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 41 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Program Sum of Split Amount
1001 - Administration - Revenue 62,850.56$                 
1003 - Administration - Technology (633.73)$                    
1004 - Administration - General (3,971.70)$                 
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (247.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 57,998.13$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Program Page 6 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 42 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Category Sum of Split Amount
0120 - Tax Collections 55,747.65$                 
0130 - Interest Income 6,972.91$                   
0160 - Refunds 130.00$                      
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (605.72)$                    
230 - Insurance and Bonds (1,747.34)$                 
310 - Supplies - Office (156.36)$                    
311 - Supplies - Field (247.00)$                    
410 - Equipment - Office (403.24)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (21.32)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (129.29)$                    
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (115.12)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (205.21)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (98.27)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (64.52)$                      
500 - Public Notices and Publications (659.25)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (399.79)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 57,998.13$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Category Page 7 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 43 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20231005-01-C 2,691.91$                   

Reserve 2,691.91$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 2,691.91$                   
TR-20231024-01-D (395.04)$                    

Operating (395.04)$                    
Prosperity 7152

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (54.67)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (191.39)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (48.50)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      

TR-20231024-02-D (1,747.34)$                 
Operating (1,747.34)$                 

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
230 - Insurance and Bonds (1,747.34)$                 

TR-20231024-03-D (247.00)$                    
Operating (247.00)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (247.00)$                    

TR-20231024-04-D (45.00)$                      
Operating (45.00)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (45.00)$                      

TR-20231031-01-C 983.96$                      
Reserve 983.96$                      

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 44 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

0130 - Interest Income 983.96$                      
TR-20231031-02-C 5.02$                          

Operating 5.02$                          
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 5.02$                          
TR-20231109-01-C 701.35$                      

Reserve 701.35$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 701.35$                      
TR-20231109-03-C 130.00$                      

Reserve 130.00$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds 130.00$                      
TR-20231120-01-C 75,000.00$                 

Operating 75,000.00$                 
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds 75,000.00$                 
TR-20231120-01-D (75,000.00)$               

Reserve (75,000.00)$               
Prosperity 9448

Debit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds (75,000.00)$               
TR-20231130-01-C 888.25$                      

Reserve 888.25$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 888.25$                      
TR-20231130-02-C 10.03$                        

Operating 10.03$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 10.03$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 45 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

TR-20231201-01-C 43.21$                        
Reserve 43.21$                        

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 43.21$                        

TR-20231201-01-D (659.25)$                    
Operating (659.25)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (659.25)$                    

TR-20231201-02-D (605.72)$                    
Operating (605.72)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (605.72)$                    

TR-20231201-03-D (358.24)$                    
Operating (358.24)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (358.24)$                    

TR-20231201-04-D (794.84)$                    
Operating (794.84)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (13.82)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (49.77)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (156.36)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (399.79)$                    

TR-20231208-01-C 13,845.19$                 
Reserve 13,845.19$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 46 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

0120 - Tax Collections 13,845.19$                 
TR-20231211-01-C 27,052.54$                 

Reserve 27,052.54$                 
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 27,052.54$                 
TR-20231219-01-C 6,691.23$                   

Reserve 6,691.23$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 6,691.23$                   
TR-20231231-01-C 883.22$                      

Reserve 883.22$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 883.22$                      
TR-20231231-02-C 20.00$                        

Operating 20.00$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 20.00$                        
TR-20231231-03-C 2,123.42$                   

Reserve 2,123.42$                   
CD# 0515

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,123.42$                   
TR-20231231-04-C 2,059.01$                   

Reserve 2,059.01$                   
CD# 0517

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,059.01$                   
TR-20240108-01-C 4,722.22$                   

Reserve 4,722.22$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 4,722.22$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 47 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 - Copy Print Timestamp: 3/18/2024: 3:10 PM

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 57,998.13$                 

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 12TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 48 of 87



TGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control
Review Reports - ICRR-20240131-01 -
January 2024
TexanaGroundwater Conservation DistrictInternal Control Review Report

Reporting Period Start: 1/1/24
Reporting Period Stop: 1/31/24

Related Documentation
TGCD - Adm - FM - Financial Registry - FY2024 - Check Out 20240315.1624 CPD - Check
In 20240328.1529 CPD
Bank Statement Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs) Note Links:  

List of UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs) Note Links:

List of VOIDED Check Note Links:  

List of CANCELLED Transaction Note Links:

List of COLLATERAL RECORD Note Links:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Payable (ACCTPs)Notes:  

List of DISPUTED and UNPAID Accounts Receivable (ACCTRs)Notes:  

TGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240131-01 - Prosperity 9448  -
RECONCILED

1.

TGCD - Adm - FM - Bank Statements - BS-20240131-02 - Prosperity 7512 -
RECONCILED

2.

1.

TGCD - Adm - FM - Collateral Records - CR-20240131-01 - Prosperity Bank -
January 2024

1.

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 49 of 87

evernote:///view/60335230/s348/ff4ef3ec-1cd9-af47-39c0-896ad54bee40/5251c142-2bd2-4a9e-a825-e06ac42b430a/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/dd844c5a-0804-5941-0c15-9b62bbfe64c5/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/4c8792d6-494f-a6da-6509-34c96e1e1fc0/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/
evernote:///view/60335230/s348/3ce2bb47-3b89-e636-e893-45d9da189ba1/27e14c38-8277-4fc0-8bcd-79fc5a192bfa/


Internal Control Review

Question #1:  Are bank statements and reconciliation forms consistent and
balanced?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#2:  Are dual signatures present on all checks?  Yes
Comments:

Question#3:  Are all expenditures associated with employees, including credit card
expenditures, or contractors appropriate and properly authorized?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#4:  Are all electronic transactions (drafts and transfers) appropriate and
properly documented?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#5:  Are all voided checks properly marked and recorded?  
Comments: N/A

Question#6:  Does the market valueof the pledged collateral and FDIC insurance
exceed the total of investments per banking institution?  Yes
Comments:  

Question#7:  Do the external financial recordscomport with internal financial
records of the District?  Yes
Comments:

PDF of Executed Report:

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 50 of 87



Note Template Link:   TGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-
YYYYMMDD-SQ

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 51 of 87

evernote:///view/212557806/s348/eaf1dd68-19fe-4b65-ba1c-87be2a6bac4e/eaf1dd68-19fe-4b65-ba1c-87be2a6bac4e/b7446aa4-db54-42e0-8da2-b81385279985


File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 
Transactions for 

Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions for 
Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Prosperity 9448 Prosperity 9448 : BS-20240131-01: DATE: 01/31/2024 BS-20240131-01 Reserve 377,589.85$              144,215.41$       (75,000.00)$       446,805.26$     446,805.26$         -$              

Prosperity 7152 Prosperity 7152 : BS-20240131-02: DATE: 01/31/2024 BS-20240131-02 Operating 23,655.87$                75,054.84$         (5,798.15)$         92,912.56$       92,912.56$           -$              

CD# 0515 CD# 0515 : BS-20231231-03: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-03 Reserve 254,239.74$              2,123.42$           -$                   256,363.16$     256,363.16$         -$              

CD# 0517 CD# 0517 : BS-20231231-04: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-04 Reserve 254,112.67$              2,059.01$           -$                   256,171.68$     256,171.68$         -$              
Total 909,598.13$              223,452.68$       (80,798.15)$       1,052,252.66$  1,052,252.66$      -$              

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 1 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 52 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$     
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WDYL9 FNMA #AS4314 FHLB AA+ 159,749.84$     
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138X6MR3 FNMA CRA #AU6667 FHLB AA+ 114,785.18$     
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3133KYUZ0 FR #RB5100 FHLB AA+ 121,893.01$     
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418DZ54 FNMA #MA4363 FHLB AA+ 462,931.30$     

Total 1,109,359.33$  

The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 53 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Budget Program Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
1001 - Administration - Revenue 283,400.00$            148,452.68$               (134,947.32)$         
1003 - Administration - Technology (20,300.00)$             (633.73)$                     19,666.27$             
1004 - Administration - General (164,100.00)$           (4,917.42)$                  159,182.58$           
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (9,500.00)$               -$                            9,500.00$               
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,000.00)$               -$                            5,000.00$               
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (32,600.00)$             (247.00)$                     32,353.00$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy -$                         -$                            -$                       
6000 - Groundwater Protection (8,000.00)$               -$                            8,000.00$               
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (7,500.00)$               -$                            7,500.00$               
Total 36,400.00$              142,654.53$               106,254.53$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Program Page 3 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 54 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
0120 - Tax Collections 272,300.00$            140,329.82$             (131,970.18)$         
0130 - Interest Income 9,300.00$                7,992.86$                 (1,307.14)$             
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 1,800.00$                -$                          (1,800.00)$             
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                         -$                          -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                         -$                          -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                         130.00$                    130.00$                  
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                         -$                          -$                       
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$             -$                          25,000.00$             
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$               -$                          5,000.00$               
220 - Professional and Technical Services (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (2,500.00)$               (605.72)$                   1,894.28$               
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (7,500.00)$               -$                          7,500.00$               
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant -$                         -$                          -$                       
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (27,500.00)$             -$                          27,500.00$             
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (92,800.00)$             -$                          92,800.00$             
230 - Insurance and Bonds (2,300.00)$               (1,747.34)$                552.66$                  
310 - Supplies - Office (4,000.00)$               (353.88)$                   3,646.12$               
311 - Supplies - Field -$                         (247.00)$                   (247.00)$                
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
325 - Fuel -$                         -$                          -$                       
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$               -$                          1,500.00$               
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions -$                         -$                          -$                       
350 - Lease -$                         -$                          -$                       
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing -$                         -$                          -$                       
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (500.00)$                  -$                          500.00$                  
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (9,500.00)$               -$                          9,500.00$               
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (7,500.00)$               -$                          7,500.00$               
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$               (522.36)$                   477.64$                  
415 - Equipment - Field -$                         -$                          -$                       
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (2,700.00)$               -$                          2,700.00$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                  (31.98)$                     468.02$                  
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$               (203.91)$                   6,796.09$               
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (800.00)$                  (172.68)$                   627.32$                  
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (3,000.00)$               (205.21)$                   2,794.79$               
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (800.00)$                  (148.04)$                   651.96$                  
436 - Technology Services - Internet (500.00)$                  (96.78)$                     403.22$                  
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (5,500.00)$               -$                          5,500.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 4 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 55 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
500 - Public Notices and Publications (6,000.00)$               (659.25)$                   5,340.75$               
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                  (804.00)$                   (604.00)$                
Total 34,800.00$              142,654.53$             107,854.53$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 5 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 56 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Program Sum of Split Amount
1001 - Administration - Revenue 148,452.68$               
1003 - Administration - Technology (633.73)$                    
1004 - Administration - General (4,917.42)$                 
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (247.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 142,654.53$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Program Page 6 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 57 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Category Sum of Split Amount
0120 - Tax Collections 140,329.82$               
0130 - Interest Income 7,992.86$                   
0160 - Refunds 130.00$                      
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (605.72)$                    
230 - Insurance and Bonds (1,747.34)$                 
310 - Supplies - Office (353.88)$                    
311 - Supplies - Field (247.00)$                    
410 - Equipment - Office (522.36)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (31.98)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (203.91)$                    
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (172.68)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (205.21)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (148.04)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (96.78)$                      
500 - Public Notices and Publications (659.25)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (804.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 142,654.53$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Category Page 7 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 58 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20231005-01-C 2,691.91$                   

Reserve 2,691.91$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 2,691.91$                   
TR-20231024-01-D (395.04)$                    

Operating (395.04)$                    
Prosperity 7152

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (54.67)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (191.39)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (48.50)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      

TR-20231024-02-D (1,747.34)$                 
Operating (1,747.34)$                 

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
230 - Insurance and Bonds (1,747.34)$                 

TR-20231024-03-D (247.00)$                    
Operating (247.00)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (247.00)$                    

TR-20231024-04-D (45.00)$                      
Operating (45.00)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (45.00)$                      

TR-20231031-01-C 983.96$                      
Reserve 983.96$                      

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 59 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

0130 - Interest Income 983.96$                      
TR-20231031-02-C 5.02$                          

Operating 5.02$                          
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 5.02$                          
TR-20231109-01-C 701.35$                      

Reserve 701.35$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 701.35$                      
TR-20231109-03-C 130.00$                      

Reserve 130.00$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds 130.00$                      
TR-20231120-01-C 75,000.00$                 

Operating 75,000.00$                 
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds 75,000.00$                 
TR-20231120-01-D (75,000.00)$               

Reserve (75,000.00)$               
Prosperity 9448

Debit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds (75,000.00)$               
TR-20231130-01-C 888.25$                      

Reserve 888.25$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 888.25$                      
TR-20231130-02-C 10.03$                        

Operating 10.03$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 10.03$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 60 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

TR-20231201-01-C 43.21$                        
Reserve 43.21$                        

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 43.21$                        

TR-20231201-01-D (659.25)$                    
Operating (659.25)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (659.25)$                    

TR-20231201-02-D (605.72)$                    
Operating (605.72)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (605.72)$                    

TR-20231201-03-D (358.24)$                    
Operating (358.24)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (358.24)$                    

TR-20231201-04-D (794.84)$                    
Operating (794.84)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (13.82)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (49.77)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (156.36)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (399.79)$                    

TR-20231208-01-C 13,845.19$                 
Reserve 13,845.19$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 61 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

0120 - Tax Collections 13,845.19$                 
TR-20231211-01-C 27,052.54$                 

Reserve 27,052.54$                 
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 27,052.54$                 
TR-20231219-01-C 6,691.23$                   

Reserve 6,691.23$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 6,691.23$                   
TR-20231231-01-C 883.22$                      

Reserve 883.22$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 883.22$                      
TR-20231231-02-C 20.00$                        

Operating 20.00$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 20.00$                        
TR-20231231-03-C 2,123.42$                   

Reserve 2,123.42$                   
CD# 0515

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,123.42$                   
TR-20231231-04-C 2,059.01$                   

Reserve 2,059.01$                   
CD# 0517

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,059.01$                   
TR-20240106-01-C 7,848.65$                   

Reserve 7,848.65$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 7,848.65$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 62 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

TR-20240108-01-C 4,722.22$                   
Reserve 4,722.22$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,722.22$                   

TR-20240111-01-C 17,572.47$                 
Reserve 17,572.47$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 17,572.47$                 

TR-20240118-01-C 6,774.31$                   
Reserve 6,774.31$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 6,774.31$                   

TR-20240118-02-D (74.12)$                      
Operating (74.12)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (74.12)$                      

TR-20240118-05-D (45.00)$                      
Operating (45.00)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (45.00)$                      

TR-20240118-06-D (826.60)$                    
Operating (826.60)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (197.52)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (49.77)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      
900 - Miscellaneous (404.21)$                    

TR-20240125-01-C 5,895.41$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 63 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/11/2024: 3:28 PM

Reserve 5,895.41$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 5,895.41$                   
TR-20240130-01-C 46,491.33$                 

Reserve 46,491.33$                 
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 46,491.33$                 
TR-20240131-01-C 1,000.16$                   

Reserve 1,000.16$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 1,000.16$                   
TR-20240131-02-C 19.79$                        

Operating 19.79$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 19.79$                        
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 142,654.53$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 13 of 13TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 64 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 65 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 66 of 87



TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 67 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Bank Account Account Statement
Reconciled Bank 
Statement

Fund
 Reported Balance 

as of the Start of the 
Fiscal Year 

Total of 
Recorded Credit 
Transactions for 

Fiscal Year

Total of 
Recorded Debit 

Transactions 
for Fiscal Year

Calculated 
Balance

Current Reported 
Balance

Unreconciled 
Amount

Prosperity 9448 Prosperity 9448 : BS-20240229-01: DATE: 02/29/2024 BS-20240229-01 Reserve 377,589.85$             270,358.46$       (75,000.00)$       572,948.31$       572,948.31$        -$              

Prosperity 7152 Prosperity 7152 : BS-20240229-02: DATE: 02/29/2024 BS-20240229-02 Operating 23,655.87$               75,073.02$         (7,094.15)$         91,634.74$         91,634.74$          -$              

CD# 0515 CD# 0515 : BS-20231231-03: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-03 Reserve 254,239.74$             2,123.42$           -$                   256,363.16$       256,363.16$        -$              

CD# 0517 CD# 0517 : BS-20231231-04: DATE: 12/31/2023 BS-20231231-04 Reserve 254,112.67$             2,059.01$           -$                   256,171.68$       256,171.68$        -$              
Total 909,598.13$             349,613.91$       (82,094.15)$       1,177,117.89$    1,177,117.89$     -$              

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Account Reconciliation Report Page 1 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 68 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Institution Type CUSIP Description
Safekeeping 
Location

Safekeeping 
Receipt

Credit 
Rating

Market Value

Prosperity Bank FDIC Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 250,000.00$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138WDYL9 FNMA #AS4314 FHLB AA+ 155,678.48$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3138X6MR3 FNMA CRA #AU6667 FHLB AA+ 112,535.48$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3133KYUZ0 FR #RB5100 FHLB AA+ 120,240.67$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31418DZ54 FNMA #MA4363 FHLB AA+ 453,466.93$       
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 31417DY56 FNMA #AB7031 FHLB AA+ 90,411.75$         
Prosperity Bank Pledged Collateral 3132D6AC4 FR #SB8103 FHLB AA+ 122,040.39$       

Total 1,304,373.70$    

The funds of the District are adquately protected by FDIC Insurance and pledged collateral.

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Collateral Report Page 2 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 69 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Budget Program Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
1001 - Administration - Revenue 283,400.00$            274,613.91$               (8,786.09)$             
1003 - Administration - Technology (20,300.00)$             (633.73)$                     19,666.27$             
1004 - Administration - General (164,100.00)$           (5,853.42)$                  158,246.58$           
2000 - Groundwater Conservation (9,500.00)$               -$                            9,500.00$               
3000 - Groundwater Management (5,000.00)$               (360.00)$                     4,640.00$               
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (32,600.00)$             (247.00)$                     32,353.00$             
5000 - Groundwater Policy -$                         -$                            -$                       
6000 - Groundwater Protection (8,000.00)$               -$                            8,000.00$               
8000 - Groundwater Resource Planning (7,500.00)$               -$                            7,500.00$               
Total 36,400.00$              267,519.76$               231,119.76$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Program Page 3 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 70 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
0120 - Tax Collections 272,300.00$            265,270.41$             (7,029.59)$             
0130 - Interest Income 9,300.00$                9,213.50$                 (86.50)$                  
0140 - District Fees - GCD Management and Operations Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0143 - District Fees - Permitting 1,800.00$                -$                          (1,800.00)$             
0145 - District Fees - Enforcement -$                         -$                          -$                       
0150 - Grants -$                         -$                          -$                       
0160 - Refunds -$                         130.00$                    130.00$                  
0215 - District Fees - Legislative Services Cost-Sharing Fees -$                         -$                          -$                       
0300 - Reserve Funds -$                         -$                          -$                       
210 - Legal Services (25,000.00)$             (1,275.00)$                23,725.00$             
215 - Legislative and Administrative Action Representation Services (5,000.00)$               -$                          5,000.00$               
220 - Professional and Technical Services (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
221 - Professional and Technical Services - Auditor (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (2,500.00)$               (605.72)$                   1,894.28$               
223 - Professional and Technical Services - Appraisal District (7,500.00)$               -$                          7,500.00$               
224 - Professional and Technical Services - Accountant -$                         -$                          -$                       
225 - Professional and Technical Services - Hydrogeologist (27,500.00)$             -$                          27,500.00$             
226 - Professional and Technical Services - Laboratory (10,000.00)$             -$                          10,000.00$             
227 - Professional and Technical Services - VCGCD (92,800.00)$             -$                          92,800.00$             
230 - Insurance and Bonds (2,300.00)$               (1,747.34)$                552.66$                  
310 - Supplies - Office (4,000.00)$               (353.88)$                   3,646.12$               
311 - Supplies - Field -$                         (247.00)$                   (247.00)$                
315 - Certified Mail and Stamps (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
325 - Fuel -$                         -$                          -$                       
330 - Training and Travel Expenses (1,500.00)$               -$                          1,500.00$               
340 - Membership/Dues/Subscriptions -$                         -$                          -$                       
350 - Lease -$                         -$                          -$                       
360 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing -$                         -$                          -$                       
361 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Well Plugging (500.00)$                  -$                          500.00$                  
362 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Borehole Logging (2,500.00)$               -$                          2,500.00$               
363 - Sponsorships and Cost-Sharing - Conservation Promotion (9,500.00)$               -$                          9,500.00$               
380 - Aquifer Monitoring Network Development (7,500.00)$               -$                          7,500.00$               
410 - Equipment - Office (1,000.00)$               (522.36)$                   477.64$                  
415 - Equipment - Field -$                         -$                          -$                       
420 - Technology Services - Office Productivity (2,700.00)$               -$                          2,700.00$               
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (500.00)$                  (31.98)$                     468.02$                  
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (7,000.00)$               (203.91)$                   6,796.09$               
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (800.00)$                  (172.68)$                   627.32$                  
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (3,000.00)$               (205.21)$                   2,794.79$               
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (800.00)$                  (148.04)$                   651.96$                  
436 - Technology Services - Internet (500.00)$                  (96.78)$                     403.22$                  
450 - Equipment Maintenance and Repair (5,500.00)$               -$                          5,500.00$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 4 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 71 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Budget Category Budget Amount Transaction Total Budget Balance
500 - Public Notices and Publications (6,000.00)$               (680.25)$                   5,319.75$               
900 - Miscellaneous (200.00)$                  (804.00)$                   (604.00)$                
Total 34,800.00$              267,519.76$             232,719.76$           

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Budget by Category Page 5 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 72 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Program Sum of Split Amount
1001 - Administration - Revenue 274,613.91$               
1003 - Administration - Technology (633.73)$                    
1004 - Administration - General (5,853.42)$                 
3000 - Groundwater Management (360.00)$                    
4000 - Groundwater Monitoring (247.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 267,519.76$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Program Page 6 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 73 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Category Sum of Split Amount
0120 - Tax Collections 265,270.41$               
0130 - Interest Income 9,213.50$                   
0160 - Refunds 130.00$                      
210 - Legal Services (1,275.00)$                 
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (605.72)$                    
230 - Insurance and Bonds (1,747.34)$                 
310 - Supplies - Office (353.88)$                    
311 - Supplies - Field (247.00)$                    
410 - Equipment - Office (522.36)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (31.98)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (203.91)$                    
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (172.68)$                    
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (205.21)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (148.04)$                    
436 - Technology Services - Internet (96.78)$                      
500 - Public Notices and Publications (680.25)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (804.00)$                    
(blank)
Grand Total 267,519.76$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary by Category Page 7 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 74 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

Row Labels Sum of Split Amount
TR-20231005-01-C 2,691.91$                   

Reserve 2,691.91$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 2,691.91$                   
TR-20231024-01-D (395.04)$                    

Operating (395.04)$                    
Prosperity 7152

Debit
1003 - Administration - Technology

430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (54.67)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (191.39)$                    
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (48.50)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      

TR-20231024-02-D (1,747.34)$                 
Operating (1,747.34)$                 

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
230 - Insurance and Bonds (1,747.34)$                 

TR-20231024-03-D (247.00)$                    
Operating (247.00)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

4000 - Groundwater Monitoring
311 - Supplies - Field (247.00)$                    

TR-20231024-04-D (45.00)$                      
Operating (45.00)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (45.00)$                      

TR-20231031-01-C 983.96$                      
Reserve 983.96$                      

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 8 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 75 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

0130 - Interest Income 983.96$                      
TR-20231031-02-C 5.02$                          

Operating 5.02$                          
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 5.02$                          
TR-20231109-01-C 701.35$                      

Reserve 701.35$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 701.35$                      
TR-20231109-03-C 130.00$                      

Reserve 130.00$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds 130.00$                      
TR-20231120-01-C 75,000.00$                 

Operating 75,000.00$                 
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds 75,000.00$                 
TR-20231120-01-D (75,000.00)$               

Reserve (75,000.00)$               
Prosperity 9448

Debit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0160 - Refunds (75,000.00)$               
TR-20231130-01-C 888.25$                      

Reserve 888.25$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 888.25$                      
TR-20231130-02-C 10.03$                        

Operating 10.03$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 10.03$                        

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 9 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 76 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

TR-20231201-01-C 43.21$                        
Reserve 43.21$                        

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 43.21$                        

TR-20231201-01-D (659.25)$                    
Operating (659.25)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (659.25)$                    

TR-20231201-02-D (605.72)$                    
Operating (605.72)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
222 - Professional and Technical Services - Tax Assessor (605.72)$                    

TR-20231201-03-D (358.24)$                    
Operating (358.24)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (358.24)$                    

TR-20231201-04-D (794.84)$                    
Operating (794.84)$                    

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1003 - Administration - Technology
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
434 - Technology Services - Website and Email System (13.82)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (49.77)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      

1004 - Administration - General
310 - Supplies - Office (156.36)$                    
900 - Miscellaneous (399.79)$                    

TR-20231208-01-C 13,845.19$                 
Reserve 13,845.19$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 10 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 77 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

0120 - Tax Collections 13,845.19$                 
TR-20231211-01-C 27,052.54$                 

Reserve 27,052.54$                 
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 27,052.54$                 
TR-20231219-01-C 6,691.23$                   

Reserve 6,691.23$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 6,691.23$                   
TR-20231231-01-C 883.22$                      

Reserve 883.22$                      
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 883.22$                      
TR-20231231-02-C 20.00$                        

Operating 20.00$                        
Prosperity 7152

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 20.00$                        
TR-20231231-03-C 2,123.42$                   

Reserve 2,123.42$                   
CD# 0515

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,123.42$                   
TR-20231231-04-C 2,059.01$                   

Reserve 2,059.01$                   
CD# 0517

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0130 - Interest Income 2,059.01$                   
TR-20240106-01-C 7,848.65$                   

Reserve 7,848.65$                   
Prosperity 9448

Credit
1001 - Administration - Revenue

0120 - Tax Collections 7,848.65$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 11 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 78 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

TR-20240108-01-C 4,722.22$                   
Reserve 4,722.22$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 4,722.22$                   

TR-20240111-01-C 17,572.47$                 
Reserve 17,572.47$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 17,572.47$                 

TR-20240118-01-C 6,774.31$                   
Reserve 6,774.31$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 6,774.31$                   

TR-20240118-02-D (74.12)$                      
Operating (74.12)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
410 - Equipment - Office (74.12)$                      

TR-20240118-03-D (21.00)$                      
Operating (21.00)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
500 - Public Notices and Publications (21.00)$                      

TR-20240118-04-D (1,275.00)$                 
Operating (1,275.00)$                 

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General
210 - Legal Services (915.00)$                    

3000 - Groundwater Management
210 - Legal Services (360.00)$                    

TR-20240118-05-D (45.00)$                      
Operating (45.00)$                      

Prosperity 7152
Debit

1004 - Administration - General

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 12 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 79 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

410 - Equipment - Office (45.00)$                      
TR-20240118-06-D (826.60)$                    

Operating (826.60)$                    
Prosperity 7152

Debit
1004 - Administration - General

310 - Supplies - Office (197.52)$                    
430 - Technology Services - Miscellaneous (10.66)$                      
432 - Technology Services - Digital Record and Workflow System (74.62)$                      
433 - Technology Services - Record Archival System (57.56)$                      
435 - Technology Services - Phone System (49.77)$                      
436 - Technology Services - Internet (32.26)$                      
900 - Miscellaneous (404.21)$                    

TR-20240125-01-C 5,895.41$                   
Reserve 5,895.41$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 5,895.41$                   

TR-20240130-01-C 46,491.33$                 
Reserve 46,491.33$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 46,491.33$                 

TR-20240131-01-C 1,000.16$                   
Reserve 1,000.16$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,000.16$                   

TR-20240131-02-C 19.79$                        
Operating 19.79$                        

Prosperity 7152
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 19.79$                        

TR-20240206-01-C 7,266.36$                   
Reserve 7,266.36$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 7,266.36$                   

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 13 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 80 of 87



File: TGCD - Financial Transaction Registry - FY2024 Print Timestamp: 4/2/2024: 1:08 PM

TR-20240215-01-C 44,554.78$                 
Reserve 44,554.78$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 44,554.78$                 

TR-20240222-01-C 73,119.45$                 
Reserve 73,119.45$                 

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0120 - Tax Collections 73,119.45$                 

TR-20240229-01-C 1,202.46$                   
Reserve 1,202.46$                   

Prosperity 9448
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 1,202.46$                   

TR-20240229-02-C 18.18$                        
Operating 18.18$                        

Prosperity 7152
Credit

1001 - Administration - Revenue
0130 - Interest Income 18.18$                        

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

(blank)
(blank)

Grand Total 267,519.76$               

Note: cash-basis accounting method used to develop reports.
Tab: Transaction Summary - List Page 14 of 14TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 81 of 87



 

 
TGCD - Investment Report Page 1 of 3 
  

 

Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
INVESTMENT REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 
As of January 31, 2024 

 
Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
The investment position of the Texana Groundwater Conservation District (District) during the 
reporting period was restricted to 1) cash deposited into an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating Fund, and 2) cash deposited into an 
interest-bearing, money-market account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating 
Fund and Reserve Fund.   

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account at Prosperity Bank (Account Number: 217837512) for the purpose of holding monies of 
the Operating Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, receiving deposits of district fees, 
and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money market 
account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 219189448) for the purpose of holding monies of the 
Operating Fund and the Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, and receiving 
ad valorem tax revenue deposits.   
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010515) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving 
interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010517) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving 
interest deposits of the account. 
 
The accounts are secured by FDIC insurance and pledged collateral in accordance with state law 
and the Investment Policy of the District. 
 
Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4)(A-D) 
The District did not invest any portion of its funds in any pooled fund groups during the reporting 
period. 

Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 
Additions and Changes to the Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 
Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 82 of 87



 

 
TGCD - Investment Report Page 2 of 3 
  

 

Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5) 
Asset Type Institution Fund  

Types 
Yield Book  

Value 
Market 
 Value 

Interest-
Bearing 
Demand 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(217837512) 

Operating 0.25% $92,912.56 $92,912.56 

Interest-
Bearing 
Money Market 
Bank Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(219189448) 

Operating 
and Reserve 

3.09% $446,805.26 
 

$446,805.26 
 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010515) 

Reserve 3.35% $256,363.16 $256,363.16 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010517) 

Reserve 3.25% $256,171.68 $256,171.68 

                                                                        Total: $1,052,252.66  $1,052,252.66 
* Based on monthly statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 

Institution FDIC Insurance Market Value of Pledged 
Securities as Collateral 

Total Insurance and 
Pledged Securities 

Prosperity Bank $250,000.00 $859,359.33 $1,109,359.33 

* Based on statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
Asset Maturity Date Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(6) 

Asset Maturity Date 
Operating Funds in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account N/A 

Reserve Funds in Interest-Bearing Money Market Account N/A 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #: 9570010515 3/29/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #: 9570010517 3/29/2024 

 
Investments for Funds Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(7) 

Investment Fund 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account Operating 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Money Market Account Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 

 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 83 of 87



 

 
TGCD - Investment Report Page 3 of 3 
  

 

Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
The portfolio of the District is believed to be in compliance with the District’s Investment Strategy 
expressed in the District’s Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, TGCD Investment Officer   Date 

4/12/2024

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 84 of 87



 

 
TGCD - Investment Report Page 1 of 3 
  

 

Texana Groundwater Conservation District 
411 N. Wells, Room 118, Edna, Texas 77957 

P.O. Box 1098, Edna, Texas 77957 
Phone (361) 781-0624 | Fax (361) 781-0453 | www.texanagcd.org 

 
INVESTMENT REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 
As of February 29, 2024 

 
Detailed Description of Investment Position - PFIA 2256.023(b)(1) 
The investment position of the Texana Groundwater Conservation District (District) during the 
reporting period was restricted to 1) cash deposited into an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating Fund, and 2) cash deposited into an 
interest-bearing, money-market account for the purposes of holding monies of the Operating 
Fund and Reserve Fund.   

 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, demand deposit 
account at Prosperity Bank (Account Number: 217837512) for the purpose of holding monies of 
the Operating Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, receiving deposits of district fees, 
and paying of bills and invoices of the District. 
 
During the reporting period, the District deposited cash in an interest-bearing, money market 
account at Prosperity Bank (Number: 219189448) for the purpose of holding monies of the 
Operating Fund and the Reserve Fund, receiving interest deposits of the account, and receiving 
ad valorem tax revenue deposits.   
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010515) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving 
interest deposits of the account. 
 
During the reporting period, the District held money of the Reserve Fund in a certificate of deposit 
(Number: 9570010517) for the purpose of holding monies of the Reserve Fund and receiving 
interest deposits of the account. 
 
The accounts are secured by FDIC insurance and pledged collateral in accordance with state law 
and the Investment Policy of the District. 
 
Summary of Pooled Fund Groups – PFIA 2256.023(b)(4)(A-D) 
The District did not invest any portion of its funds in any pooled fund groups during the reporting 
period. 

Beginning Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 
Additions and Changes to the Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups:  $0.00 

Ending Market Value of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 
Fully Accrued Interest of Investments in Pooled Fund Groups: $0.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 85 of 87



 

 
TGCD - Investment Report Page 2 of 3 
  

 

Book and Market Values by Asset Type and Fund Type Statement – PFIA 2256.023(b)(5) 
Asset Type Institution Fund  

Types 
Yield Book  

Value 
Market 
 Value 

Interest-
Bearing 
Demand 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(217837512) 

Operating 0.25% $91,634.74 $91,634.74 

Interest-
Bearing 
Money Market 
Bank Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(219189448) 

Operating 
and Reserve 

3.09% $572,948.31 
 

$572,948.31 
 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010515) 

Reserve 3.35% $256,363.16 $256,363.16 

Interest-
Bearing 
Certificate of 
Deposit Bank 
Account* 

Prosperity 
Bank 
(9570010517) 

Reserve 3.25% $256,171.68 $256,171.68 

                                                                        Total: $1,177,117.89  $1,177,117.89 
* Based on monthly statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
Summary of Insurance and Collateral by Institution 

Institution FDIC Insurance Market Value of Pledged 
Securities as Collateral 

Total Insurance and 
Pledged Securities 

Prosperity Bank $250,000.00 $1,054,373.70 $1,304,373.70 

* Based on statements provided by banking institutions.   
 
Asset Maturity Date Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(6) 

Asset Maturity Date 
Operating Funds in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account N/A 

Reserve Funds in Interest-Bearing Money Market Account N/A 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #: 9570010515 3/29/2025 
Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account #: 9570010517 3/29/2024 

 
Investments for Funds Statement – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(7) 

Investment Fund 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Demand Deposit Account Operating 

Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Money Market Account Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 
Cash Deposits in Interest-Bearing Certificate of Deposit Account Reserve 

 

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 86 of 87



 

 
TGCD - Investment Report Page 3 of 3 
  

 

Statement of Compliance – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(8) 
The portfolio of the District is believed to be in compliance with the District’s Investment Strategy 
expressed in the District’s Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
 
Statement regarding Report Preparation – PFIA 2256.0023(b)(2-3) 
By my signature, I represent that 1) this report was written under my direct supervision; 2) I have 
thoroughly reviewed all the information contained within and used to develop this report; and 3) I 
believe this report to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________  __________ 
Timothy A. Andruss, TGCD Investment Officer   Date 

4/12/2024

TGCD - Meeting Packet for April 18, 2024 - Supplemental Documentation | Page 87 of 87


	3.2.1 TGCD - TWDB - Water Use Survey CY2021 - City of Ganado
	3.2.2 TGCD - TWDB - Water Use Survey  CY2021 - Jackson County WCID 1
	3.2.3 TGCD - TWDB - Water Use Survey CY2021 - Tri County Point Water Systems
	6.1.1 VCGCD - Proposal for the Cooperative Promotion of Water Conservation through Teacher Professional Development - UHV VCGCD VISD - Final
	9.1.1 TGCD - Meeting Minutes - 20240118 - Final
	9.2.1 TGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-20231231-01 - December 2023
	9.2.2 TGCD - Internal Financial Report - December 2023
	9.2.3 TGCD - Adm - FM - Internal Control Review Reports - ICRR-20240131-01 - January 2024
	9.2.4 TGCD - Internal Financial Report - January 2024
	9.2.5 TGCD - ICRR - February 2024
	9.2.6 TGCD - Internal Financial Report - February 2024
	9.3.1 TGCD - Investment Report - IR-20240131-01 - FY24M04 - January 2024
	9.3.2 TGCD - Investment Report - IR-20240229-01 - FY24M0 - February 2024



